

Cheniere Energy, Inc. 10,125,000 Shares of Common Stock

This prospectus relates to the resale of up to 10,125,000 shares of common stock, par value \$0.003, of Cheniere Energy, Inc. that may be offered and sold from time to time by the selling stockholders named in this prospectus.

The selling stockholders and their permitted transferees may offer and sell the common stock from time to time at market prices, in negotiated transactions or otherwise. The timing and amount of any sale are within the sole discretion of the selling stockholders. The selling stockholders may sell the common stock directly or through underwriters, brokers or dealers or through a combination of these methods. The selling stockholders will pay commissions or discounts to underwriters, brokers or dealers in amounts to be negotiated prior to the sale. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of the common stock by the selling stockholders. See "Plan of Distribution" on page 3 for more information on this topic.

Our common stock is listed and traded on the NYSE Amex Equities under the symbol "LNG." On January 13, 2011, the closing sale price of our common stock on the NYSE Amex Equities was \$6.91 per share.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. Please read "Risk Factors" on page 1 of this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is February 2, 2011.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

About This Prospectus
Incorporation By Reference
Where You Can Find More Information
Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
Cheniere Energy, Inc.
Risk Factors
Use of Proceeds
Selling Stockholders
Plan of Distribution
Legal Matters
Experts

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, the selling stockholders may sell the common stock described in this prospectus in one or more offerings. This prospectus does not contain all of the information included in the registration statement. The registration statement filed with the SEC includes exhibits that provide more details about the matters discussed in this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus and the related exhibits filed with the SEC together with the additional information described below under the headings "Incorporation by Reference" and "Where You Can Find More Information."

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We have not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. The selling stockholders are not making an offer of the securities covered by this prospectus in any state where the offer is not permitted. You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus and any other document incorporated by reference is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of those documents. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates.

Under no circumstances should the delivery to you of this prospectus create any implication that the information contained in this prospectus is correct as of any time after the date of this prospectus.

Unless otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise requires, all references in this prospectus to "Cheniere," "Cheniere Energy," "our company," "we," "our," "us" or similar references mean Cheniere Energy, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" information into this document. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below, other than any portions of the respective filings that were furnished (pursuant to Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of current reports on Form 8-K or other applicable SEC rules) rather than filed:

- · our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, as filed with the SEC on February 26, 2010;
- our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the periods ended March 31 and June 30, 2010 filed with the SEC on May 7 and August 6, 2010, respectively, and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2010, as amended by Amendment No. 1 thereto, filed with the SEC on November 5 and November 8, 2010, respectively;

i

- our Current Reports on Form 8-K, as filed with the SEC on January 12, 2010, March 31, 2010, April 14, 2010, April 22, 2010 and April 27, 2010, May 14, 2010, June 4, 2010, June 10, 2010, June 28, 2010, August 3, 2010, August 6, 2010, December 10, 2010, December 23, 2010 and January 10, 2011; and
- · the description of our common stock contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A filed with the SEC on March 2, 2001, including any amendments and reports filed for the purpose of updating such description.

All documents that we file pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which we refer to as the Exchange Act, after the date of this prospectus and until any offerings hereunder are completed, or after the date of the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part and prior to effectiveness of the registration statement, will be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus and will be a part of this prospectus from the date of the filing of the document. Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus will be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus or in any other subsequently filed document that also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus modifies or supersedes that statement. Any statement that is modified or superseded will not constitute a part of this prospectus, except as modified or superseded.

We will provide to each person, including any beneficial owner, to whom a prospectus is delivered, a copy of these filings, other than an exhibit to these filings unless we have specifically incorporated that exhibit by reference into the filing, upon written or oral request and at no cost. Requests should be made by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

Cheniere Energy, Inc. 700 Milam Street, Suite 800 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 375-5000 Attn: Investor Relations

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement with the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which we refer to as the Securities Act, that registers the issuance and sale of the common stock offered by this prospectus. The registration statement, including the attached exhibits, contains additional relevant information about us. The rules and regulations of the SEC allow us to omit some information included in the registration statement from this prospectus.

We file annual, quarterly, and other reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC under the Exchange Act. You may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the Public Reference Room. Our SEC filings are also available to the public through the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

General information about us, including our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K, as well as any amendments and exhibits to those reports, are available free of charge through our website at http://www.cheniere.com as soon as reasonably practicable after we file them with, or furnish them to, the SEC. Information on our website is not incorporated into this prospectus or our other securities filings and is not a part of this prospectus.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some information contained in this prospectus and in the documents we incorporate by reference herein may contain certain statements (other than statements of historical fact) that constitute "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act. Forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of words such as "achieve," "anticipate," "believe," "develop," "estimate," "expect," "forecast," "plan," "potential," "project," "propose," "strategy" or similar expressions that convey the uncertainty of future events, activities, expectations or outcomes. However, these are not the exclusive means of identifying forward-looking statements.

Where any forward-looking statement includes a statement of the assumptions or bases underlying such forward-looking statement, we caution that, while we believe these assumptions or bases to be reasonable and to be made in good faith, assumed facts or bases almost always vary from actual results, and the difference between assumed facts or bases and actual results could be material, depending on the circumstances. It is important to note that actual results could differ materially from those projected by such forward-looking statements.

Although we believe that the expectations in our forward-looking statements are reasonable, we cannot give any assurance that those expectations will be correct. Our operations are subject to numerous uncertainties, risks and other influences, many of which are outside our control and any of which could materially affect our results of operations and ultimately prove the statements we make to be inaccurate.

Factors that could cause our results to differ materially from the results discussed in such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, the following:

- statements relating to the construction or operation of each of our proposed liquefied natural gas ("LNG") terminals or our proposed pipelines or liquefaction facilities, or expansions or extensions thereof, including statements concerning the completion or expansion thereof by certain dates or at all, the costs related thereto and certain characteristics, including amounts of regasification and storage capacity, the number of storage tanks and docks, pipeline deliverability and the number of pipeline interconnections, if any;
- statements regarding future levels of domestic natural gas production, supply or consumption; future levels of LNG imports into North America; sales of natural gas in North America; exports of natural gas from North America; and the transportation, other infrastructure or prices related to natural gas, LNG or other energy sources or hydrocarbon products;
- · statements regarding any financing transactions or arrangements, or ability to enter into such transactions or arrangements, whether on the part of Cheniere or at the project level:
- statements regarding any terminal use agreement ("TUA") or other commercial arrangements presently contracted, optioned or marketed, or potential arrangements, to be performed substantially in the future, including any cash distributions and revenues anticipated to be received and the anticipated timing thereof, and statements regarding the amounts of total LNG regasification, liquefaction or storage capacity that are, or may become, subject to TUAs or other contracts;
- · statements regarding counterparties to our TUAs, construction contracts and other contracts;
- · statements regarding any business strategy, any business plans or any other plans, forecasts, projections or objectives, including potential revenues and capital expenditures, any or all of which are subject to change;
- · statements regarding legislative, governmental, regulatory, administrative or other public body actions, requirements, permits, investigations, proceedings or decisions;
- · statements regarding our LNG and natural gas marketing activities; and

 $\cdot\,$ any other statements that relate to non-historical or future information.

Other factors, risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations are discussed under the heading "Risk Factors" below and as otherwise described in our periodic filings with the SEC.

We caution you not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this prospectus or, in any document we incorporate by reference, the date of that document. All such forward-looking statements in this document are expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements in this section, and other than as required under the securities laws, we undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements.

CHENIERE ENERGY, INC.

Cheniere Energy, Inc., a Delaware corporation, is a Houston-based energy company primarily engaged in LNG-related businesses. We own and operate the Sabine Pass LNG terminal in Louisiana through our 90.6% ownership interest in and management agreements with Cheniere Energy Partners, L.P. (NYSE Amex Equities: CQP), which is a publicly traded partnership we created in 2007. We also own and operate the Creole Trail Pipeline, which interconnects the Sabine Pass LNG terminal with downstream markets. One of our subsidiaries, Cheniere Marketing, LLC, is marketing LNG and natural gas and is developing a portfolio of contracts to monetize capacity at the Sabine Pass LNG terminal and the Creole Trail Pipeline. We are also in various stages of developing other LNG terminal and pipeline related projects, which, among other things, will require acceptable commercial arrangements before we make a final investment decision. In addition, we are engaged to a limited extent in oil and natural gas exploration and development activities in the Gulf of Mexico.

Our corporate headquarters are located at 700 Milam Street, Suite 800 in Houston, Texas. Our phone number is (713) 375-5000, and our website is accessed at www.cheniere.com. Information on our website is not incorporated into this prospectus or our other securities filings and is not a part of this prospectus.

RISK FACTORS

The common stock to be offered by this prospectus may involve a high degree of risk. When considering an investment in our common stock, you should consider carefully all of the risk factors described in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009 and in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 6, 2010. You should also consider similar information in any annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly report on Form 10-Q or other document incorporated by reference into this prospectus or filed by us with the SEC after the date of this prospectus.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The common stock to be offered and sold pursuant to this prospectus will be offered and sold by the selling stockholders. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the common stock by the selling stockholders.

SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

On December 9, 2010, Cheniere Common Units Holding, LLC ("CCUH"), a Delaware limited liability company and wholly owned subsidiary of Cheniere Energy, entered into an Eighth Amendment to Credit Agreement and Second Amendment to Investors' Agreement (the "Eighth Amendment"), which amends the Credit Agreement dated August 15, 2008 (as amended, the "Credit Agreement") among CCUH, The Bank of New York Mellon, as administrative agent and collateral agent, certain affiliates of CCUH, and the lenders from time to time party thereto (the "Lenders") and the Investors' Agreement dated August 15, 2008 (as amended, the "Investors' Agreement") among Cheniere Energy, CCUH and the Lenders.

The Eighth Amendment became effective on December 22, 2010 (the "Effective Date") when a mong other things, 10,125,000 million shares of common stock (the "Shares") had been approved for listing and issued to a group of Lenders comprised of the selling stockholders. The issuance of the Shares was exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act under Section 4(2) of the Securities Act, and did not involve a public offering. Pursuant to the Eighth Amendment, we agreed to file with the SEC, within 30 days following the Effective Date, a registration statement relating to the registration of the offer and sale of the Shares by the selling stockholders. We have filed the registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part in order to comply with our obligations under the Eighth Amendment.

On the Effective Date, 2,531,250 of the Shares were available for sale or transfer by the selling stockholders. An additional 2,531,250 of the Shares will be available for sale or transfer by the selling stockholders at any time following each of March 22, 2011 and June 20, 2011. The remaining 2,531,250 Shares will be available for sale or transfer by the selling stockholders at any time following September 18, 2011. Notwithstanding the conditions described in this paragraph, transfers to or among the selling stockholders or affiliates of the selling stockholders are not restricted or prohibited so long as the transferee will be bound by the foregoing transfer restrictions.

The following table sets forth the information regarding the selling stockholders and the number of shares of common stock each selling stockholder is offering. The information included in the table has been furnished to us by or on behalf of the selling stockholders for inclusion in this prospectus. The selling stockholders identified below may have sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed of some or all of their shares of common stock since the date as of which the information in the following table is presented in transactions exempt from or not subject to the registration requirements of the Securities Act and of which we are not aware. Information concerning the selling stockholders may change from time to time and, if necessary, we will amend or supplement this prospectus accordingly. The term "selling stockholder" includes donees, pledgees, transferees, or other successors-in-interest selling common stock received from the named selling stockholders as a gift, pledge, stockholder distribution or other non-sale related transfer after the date of this prospectus. Under the rules of the SEC, beneficial ownership includes shares over which the indicated beneficial owner exercises voting or investment power. The information regarding common stock beneficially owned after the offering assumes the sale of all common stock covered by this prospectus. The percentage ownership data is based on 69,763,769 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding as of January 25, 2011.

Each of the selling stockholders is an "affiliate" of a broker-dealer and has certified that it acquired its portion of the Shares in the ordinary course of business, and at the time of the acquisition of such Shares, it had no agreements or understandings, directly or indirectly, with any person to distribute such securities.

Jason G. New and D. Dwight Scott, who served on the Board of Directors of Cheniere Energy as representatives of the Lenders pursuant to the Credit Agreement from August 15, 2008 through December 9, 2010, are each Senior Managing Directors of GSO Capital Partners LP. Messrs. New and Scott resigned from the Board, effective December 9, 2010, in connection with the Eighth Amendment. To our knowledge, none of the selling stockholders has, or has had within the past three years, any other position, office or other material relationship with us or any of our predecessors or affiliates, other than as Lenders under the Credit Agreement described above and their ownership of common stock described below.

Name(1)	Owned Prior to the Offering		Shares That May be Offered Hereby	Shares Beneficially Owned Following the Offering	
	Number	Percent		Number	Percent
GSO Special Situations Fund LP(2)	2,716,119	3.9%	2,716,119	0	*
GSO COF Facility LLC(2)	4,402,174	6.3%	4,402,174	0	*
GSO Special Situations Overseas Master Fund Ltd.(2)	2,377,825	3.4%	2,377,825	0	*
Blackstone Distressed Securities Fund L.P.(3) (4)	116,929	*	115,295	1,634	*
Investment Partners II (A), LLC(5) (6)	513,587	*	513,587	0	*

Shares Reneficially

^{*} Represents beneficial ownership of less than one percent of the outstanding shares of our common stock.

All of the selling stockholders in this offering other than Investment Partners II (A), LLC are affiliates of GSO Capital Partners LP. GSO Capital Partners LP is the investment manager of each of GSO Special Situations Fund LP and GSO Special Situations Overseas Master Fund Ltd, and collateral manager of GSO COF Facility LLC. GSO Advisor Holdings L.L.C. is the general partner of GSO Capital Partners LP. Blackstone Distressed Securities Advisors L.P. serves as the investment advisor to Blackstone Distressed Securities Fund L.P. Blackstone DD Advisors L.L.C. is the general partner of Blackstone Distressed Securities Advisors L.P. Blackstone Holdings I L.P. is the sole member of each of GSO Advisor Holdings L.L.C. and Blackstone DD Advisors L.L.C. Blackstone Holdings I/II GP Inc. is the general partner of Blackstone Holdings I L.P. The Blackstone Group L.P. is the controlling shareholder of Blackstone Holdings I/II GP Inc. Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. is the general partner of The Blackstone Group L.P. Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. is controlled by Stephen A. Schwarzman, one of its founders. Each of Bennett J. Goodman, J. Albert Smith III and Douglas I. Ostrover is an executive of GSO Capital Partners LP.

- (2) The address of each of GSO Special Situations Fund LP, GSO COF Facility LLC, and GSO Special Situations Overseas Master Fund Ltd. is 280 Park Avenue, 1th Floor, New York, New York 10017.
- (3) The address of Blackstone Distressed Securities Fund L.P. is 280 Park Avenue, 11th Floor, New York, New York 10017.
- (4) Messrs. New and Scott received an aggregate of 136,266 shares of common stock for their service as directors of Cheniere Energy, 1,634 of which shares are held by Blackstone Distressed Securities Fund, L.P. and 134,632 of which shares are held by GSO Capital Partners LP.
- (5) Investment Partners II (A), LLC is a Delaware limited liability company, the investment manager of which is BlackRock Financial Management, Inc. ("BFM"). BFM is a Delaware company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of BlackRock, Inc., a publicly traded corporation. Accounts and/or funds managed or controlled by affiliates or subsidiaries of BlackRock, Inc. held an aggregate of 5,797,318 shares of our common stock reported in Form 13Fs, as of September 30, 2010, filed with the SEC by BlackRock, Inc. and its subsidiaries.
- (6) The address of Investment Partners II (A), LLC is 601 Union Street, 56th Floor, Seattle, Washington 98101.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The common stock offered by this prospectus may be sold by the selling stockholders or their transferees, directly or through brokers, dealers, agents or underwriters, from time to time in:

- · transactions in the over-the-counter market, the NYSE Amex Equities, or on one or more exchanges on which the common stock may be listed or quoted at the time of sale;
- · negotiated transactions;
- · transactions otherwise than on the NYSE Amex Equities or exchanges;
- · underwritten offerings;
- · distributions to equity security holders, partners or other stockholders of the selling stockholders;
- · a sale to one or more underwriters for resale to the public or to institutional investors in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale, or under delayed delivery contracts or other contractual commitments;
- · a block trade, in which a broker or dealer attempts to sell common stock as agent but may position and resell a portion of the common stock as principal to facilitate the transaction;
- · purchases by a broker or dealer as principal and the subsequent sale by such broker or dealer for its account pursuant to this prospectus;
- ordinary brokerage transactions (which may include long or short sales) and transactions in which the broker solicits purchasers;
- · the pledging of common stock as collateral to secure loans, credit or other financing arrangements and subsequent foreclosure, the disposition of shares of the common stock by the lender thereunder;
- · settlement of short sales entered into after the date of this prospectus;
- · broker-dealers agreeing with the selling stockholder to sell a specified number of such common stock at a stipulated price per share;
- · through the writing of options, whether such options are listed on an options exchange or otherwise;
- · any other method described in an amendment or supplement to this prospectus; or
- · through a combination of these methods of sale.

Sales and transfers of the common stock may be effected from time to time at:

· fixed prices which may be changed;

- · market prices prevailing at the time of sale;
- · prices related to prevailing market prices;
- · negotiated prices;
- · without consideration; or
- · any other method permitted by law.

The term "selling stockholder" includes donees, pledgees, transferees, or other successors-in-interest selling common stock received from the named selling stockholders as a gift, pledge, stockholder distribution or other non-sale related transfer after the date of this prospectus.

In connection with sales of the common stock or otherwise, the selling stockholders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers or other parties, which may in turn engage in short sales of the common stock in the course of hedging in positions they assume. The selling stockholders may also sell common stock short and deliver common stock to close out short positions, or loan or pledge common stock to broker-dealers or other parties that in turn may sell those shares of common stock. If the selling stockholders effect such transactions by selling common stock to or through underwriters, broker-dealers or agents, those underwriters, broker-dealers or agents may receive commissions in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the selling stockholders or commissions from purchasers of the common stock for whom they may act as agent or to whom they may sell as principal. Any such discounts, concessions or commissions as to particular underwriters, brokers-dealers or agents may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved.

The selling stockholders may enter into derivative transactions with third parties or sell common stock not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. In connection with those derivatives, such third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) may sell common stock covered by this prospectus, including in short sale transactions. If so, such third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) may use common stock pledged by the selling stockholder or borrowed from the selling stockholder or others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of common stock, and may use common stock received from the selling stockholder or others in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of common stock.

The selling stockholders may from time to time pledge or grant a security interest in some or all of the common stock owned by them. If the selling stockholders default in the performance of their secured obligations, the pledgees or secured parties may offer and sell the common stock from time to time under this prospectus or an amendment to this prospectus under Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicable provision of the Securities Act amending the list of selling stockholders to include the pledgee, transferee or other successors in interest as selling stockholders under this prospectus. The selling stockholders also may transfer the common stock in other circumstances, including, but not limited to, through a loan or pledge, and the transferees, pledgees or other successors in interest may in turn sell common stock using this prospectus as the selling beneficial owner. Such transferee, pledgee or other successor in interest may transfer its short position to investors in our securities or in connection with a simultaneous offering of other securities offered by this prospectus.

Direct Sales, Agents, Dealers and Underwriters

The selling stockholders or their transferees may effect transactions by selling the common stock in any of the following ways:

- · directly to purchasers; or
- · to or through agents, dealers or underwriters designated from time to time.

Agents, dealers or underwriters may receive compensation in the form of underwriting discounts, concessions or commissions from the selling stockholders and/or the purchasers of common stock for whom they act as agent or to whom they sell as principals, or both. The agents, dealers or underwriters that act in connection with the sale of common stock might be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of Section 2(11) of the Securities Act, and any discount or commission received by them and any profit on the resale of common stock as principal might be deemed to be underwriting discounts or commissions under the Securities Act.

Supplements

To the extent required, we will set forth in a supplement to this prospectus filed with the SEC the number of common stock to be sold, the purchase price and public offering price, any new selling stockholders, the name or names of any agent, dealer or underwriter, and any applicable commissions or discounts with respect to a particular offering.

State Securities Law

Under the securities laws of some states, the selling stockholders may only sell the common stock in those states through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the selling stockholders may not sell the common stock unless they have been registered or qualified for sale in that state or an exemption from registration or qualification is available and is satisfied.

Expenses, Indemnification

We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of the common stock by the selling stockholders and will bear all expenses related to the registration of this offering but will not pay for any underwriting commissions, fees or discounts, if any. We will indemnify the selling stockholders against some civil liabilities, including some liabilities which may arise under the Securities Act.

In the event of a material change in the plan of distribution disclosed in this prospectus, the selling stockholders will not be able to effect transactions in the common stock pursuant to this prospectus until such time as a post-effective amendment to the registration statement is filed with, and declared effective by, the SEC.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the common stock offered in this prospectus will be passed upon for us by Andrews Kurth LLP, Houston, Texas.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Cheniere Energy, Inc. appearing in Cheniere Energy, Inc.'s Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2009 (including schedule appearing therein) have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their report thereon included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such financial statements are, and audited financial statements to be included in subsequently filed documents will be, incorporated herein in reliance upon the report of Ernst & Young LLP pertaining to such financial statements (to the extent covered by consents filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission) given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.



Cheniere Energy, Inc.

10,125,000 Shares of Common Stock

PROSPECTUS